Republic af the Philippines

Departinent of Agriculture

PHILIPPINE RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROIECT
Reglonal Project Coordination Office Vil

OARFOT Complax, MC Briones Mighway, Maguikay
e City /014, Ce ppines

Enall prdprpca?@pmal com

November 28, 2022

HON. ERICO A. AUMENTADO
Governor, Province of Bohol
Bohol Provincial Capitol
Cogon District, Tagbilaran City

ATTN: ATTY. JOHN TITUS J. VISTAL, CPA, EnP
Head, PPMIU-Bohol
Procurement Head, PRDP-RPCO 7

Dear Governor Aumentado:

The undersigned respectiully endorses to your office the No Objection Letter (NOL 2) for
the award of contract to BSP & Company Inc. as received via email on November 28, 2022
from NPCO and an Endorsement Letter from PSO-Visayas both dated on November 28, 2022
with the following award cost:

1. Rehabilitation of Campagao - Cabacnitan Farm to Market Road (FMR) in the amount not
to exceed One Hundred Seventy Million Five Hundred Twenty-One Thousand One
Hundred Thirty-Six and 70/100 pesos (Php 170,521,136.70); and

2. Rehabilitation of Pondol - Candaigan Farm to Market Road (FMR) in the amount not to
exceed Ninety-One Million Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Six Hundred One
and 20/100 pesos (Php 91,448,601.20).

Please request the BAC of PLGU Bohol, through the Secretariat, to issue the Notice of Award
(NOAJ within the bid validity period and require the bidder to past the acceptable
performance security and fast track the performance of the contract. Moreover, the signed
copy of Notice of Award, BAC Resolution to Award and the No Objection Letter (NOL 2)
must be posted in the PhilGEPS within three (3) calendar days from its issuance of Award of
Notice as prescribed in Sec. 37.1.6 of the Revised IRR of RA 9184. Further, the PLGU Bohol
should submit the perfected contract to COA within five (5) days from the issuance NOA for
their review.

In this regard, please require the contractor to request for the advance payment as soon as
the Notice to Proceed (NTP) is issued in order to fast tract the disbursement target.
Moreover, the LGU must ensure that the Construction Supervision Team is engage upon
issuance of NTP.

Thank you very much for your continued support for the Project.

Very tfuly yours,

Project Difector, PRDP EPCO 7
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November 28, 2022

DIR. JOEL A. ELUMBA

01C-Regional Executive Director, DA-RFO VI /
Project Director, PRDP-RPCO 7

Maguikay, Mandaue City, Cebu

Attention: ENGR. CIRILO N.NAMOC
Deputy Project Director, PRDP-RPCO 7

Dear Director Elumba:

This is to endorse to your otfice the attached “No Objection Letter” from the World Bank as
endorsed by PRDP-NPCO for the award of contracts to BSP and Company, Inc. as the Lowest
Caleulated and Responsive Bidder for the following subprojects:

1. REHABILITATION OF PONDOL TO CANDAIGAN FARM TO MARKET ROAD in Loon,
Bohol, in the amount not to exceed Ninety-One Million Four Hundred Forty-Eight
Thousand Six Hundred One & 20/100 Pesos (PhP91,448,601.20); and

[ %3

REHABILITATION OF CAMPAGAO TO CABACNITAN FARM TO MARKET ROAD in Bilar,
Bohol, in the amount not to exceed One Hundred Seventy Million Five Hundred
Twenty-One  Thousand One Hundred Thirty-Six & 70/100 Pesos
(PhP170,521,136.70)

Please request the PLGU of Bohol to issue the Notice of Award {NOA] within the bid validity period
and post in the PhilGEPS and require the winning bidder to post the acceptable performance
security and fast track the perfection of contract. Also, please require the PLGU to submit the
perfected contract to their COA within five (5) days for their review.

Further, please remind the PLGU to require the contractor ta request for the advance payment as
soon as the Notice to Proceed (NTP) is issued in order to fast track our disbursement target. On
the other hand, the LGU must ensure that the Construction Supervision Team is engaged upon
issuance of NTP. .

Below is a tabie of acceptabie form and corresponding amount of security/guarantee as
stipulated in the BDS ITB Clause 32.2 and SCC GCC Clause 39.2 of the PBD:

s S WP . ;. S a

3 Cash or Casher’s/Manager's check issued by a

5 Universal or Commercial Bank —
| Bank Draft/Guarantee or Irrevocable Letter of Credit
Performance | issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank

_Amount

g lype
S , -

e e T S =S

10% of Contract Price |

i
i

Security Surety Bond callable upon demand issued by a
surety orinsurance company duly certified by the
Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such

security

309% of Contract Price




Guarantee for
Advance
Payment

i
{
be

Irrevocable Sthndﬁ} Letter of Credit issued b} a
Universal or Commercial Bank
Surety Bond callable upon demand issued by a
curety or insurance company duly certified by the
Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such

|_security

| Bank Guarantee issued by a Universal or Commercial
Bank

15% of Contract Price

Please furnish copy to the PPMIU of Bohol for their intormation and proper guidance.

Thank you and best regards.

Very truly yours,

{/
ENGR. JOSE ALBERT ﬂfmmco
O1C-Regiondl Executive Divector, DA-RFO VI /
I_)eput,y"l’l‘ ect I)ircctox',_F“RDP-PS() Visayas
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Noveimber 28, 2022

OIC-DIR. JOSE ALBERT A. BARROGO | j -
Regional Executive Director RFO Viand

Project Director .
PRDP PSO Visayas Cluster \
Hoilo City

Philippine Rural Development Project (PRDP) (Loan No.9271-PH)
Infrastructure Development Component: Rural Roads Contract
Rehabilitation of Pondol to Candaigan Farm to Market Road and
Rehabilitation of Campagao to Cabacnitan Farm to Market Road

Province of Bohol

Dear Director Barrogo:

We endorse the No Objection Letter from the World Bank dated November 25, 2022, for
the procurement ot the above-captioned subprojects tor the award of contracts to BSP &
Company Inc. with the tollowing award costs:

1. Rehabilitation of Campagao-Cabacnitan FMR in the amount not to exceed One
Hundred Seventy Million Five Hundred Twenty-One Thousand One Hundred
Thirty-Six and 70/100 pesos (Php170,521,136.70); and

2. Rehabilitation of Pondol-Cadaigan FMR in the amount not to exceed Ninety-One
Million Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Six Hundred One and 20/100
pesos (Php 91,448,601.20).

Please request PLGU Bahol to issue the Notice of Award (NOA) within the bid validity
period and require the bidder o post the acceptable performance security and fast-track
the perfection of the contract. Also, please require the LGU to submit the perfected
contract to COA within five (5) days for their review.,

Further, please remind the LGU to encourage the contractor to request the advance
payment as soon as the Notice to Proceed {NTP) is issued to fast track our dishursement

target. On the other hand, the LGU must ensure that the Construction Supervision Team
is engaged upon issuance of NTP.

For your information and appropriate action. Thank vou.

Very truly vours,

UANARARARRIA A
JARNEL V. DE MESA, CESO 111
Assistant Secretary for Operations and
PRDP/National Project Director
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Fwd: Rehabilitation of Pondol-Cadaigan and Campagao-Cabacnitan FMR and Loan
No. 9271-PH and EU Grant No. TFOB5756

Mio Takada <miakada@worldbank org=> Fri, Nov 25, 2022 at 10:31 AM
To: PRDP NPCO ADMIN UNIT <prdpnpcoadmnunitd@gamail.com>, "Maria Theresa G. Quinones”
<tquinones@wottdbank.org>

Cc: Shandy Hubilla <smhaq78@yahco.com>, Procurement NPCO <prdpprocure2@gmail.com>, "PSQO Visayas™"
<psovisayas@gmail com>, Roland Taboada <ritabs@yahoo.com>, “redsoffice? @yahoo.com” <redsoffice?@yahoo.com>,
"prdprpco? @gmail com” <prdprpco’@armail com>, "conamoc prdp@gmmail.com” <cnhamoc.prdp@gmail.com>

Dear ASec Amel,

Thank you for your attached letier dated November 14, 2022 (received on November 138} regarding the above subject
procurement. We appreciale the continuous effort of the Project under your leadership to resolve the matter, and move
forward. We note of your endarsement of the procurement-related documents for the two subprojects. We reviewed the
Bid Evaluation Repott (BER) and other relevant documents for each of the subprojects, and based on the information

provided, with Bank Procurement Regulations principles faken into consideration, we have no objection to the proposed
award of contracts, as follows:

1. BSP and Campany Inc., as the L OWEST CALCULATED and RESPONSIVE BID {aiso the lowest bidder) for the

REHABILITATION OF PONDOL TOQ CANDAIGAN FARM-TO-MARKET ROAD. Loon. Bohol in the amount not to
exceed PhP91 448.601.20; and

2.BSP and Company Inc.. as the LOWEST CALCULATED and RESPONSIVE BID (aiso the lowest bidder) for the

REHABILITATION OF CAMPAGAQ TO CABATNITAN FARM-TO-MARKET ROAD, Bilar. Boho! in the amount not
to exceed PhP170,521.136.70.

We note further that both proposed awards are below the respective estimated project costs (EPC), and corrected the
previous BERs proposing to award to the highest bidder for the respective subprojects. We commend the procurement
unit of the various levels (RPCO, PSO & NPCO) for their joint review, as we encourage everyone to act quickly (within the
updated bid validity period of November 30, 2022) moving forward to take advantage of this opportunity to optimize the

value for money proposition of the situation, and to avoid any further delays in the implementation of these long overdue
subprojects.

Warm regards

Mo and Tere

WUt gman com>

£ O tHang T nere

<fpanones@@woridbank. arg

060 Procuremant NPT <prdpprocure2@amail.com
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